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	Date:
	November 18, 2016


	TO:
	MEMBERS, State Board of Education


	FROM:
	TOM TORLAKSON, State Superintendent of Public Instruction


	SUBJECT:
	Every Student Succeeds Act: Update on Waiver Under Title I, Part A, Section 8401 to Waive Double Testing of Science Requirement.


Summary of Key Issues

This Information Memorandum provides an update on California’s request for a waiver under Title I, Part A, Section 8401 to waive the double testing of the science requirement. On May 12, 2016, the State Board of Education (SBE) approved submission of a federal waiver request to not double test or report individual scores for the new California Next Generation Science Standards (CA NGSS) summative assessments while conducting pilot and field testing of the CA NGSS general and alternate assessments.
The California Department of Education (CDE) received a response to our science waiver request from the U.S. Department of Education (ED) on September 30, 2016, which provides the CDE an opportunity to resubmit a revised waiver request within 60 days.

Attachment 1 provides the CDE and SBE’s response to the letter from the ED regarding the CA NGSS waiver. 
Attachment 2 provides three letters of support from the California Science Teacher Association, Children Now, and Education Trust-West.
Attachment(s)
Attachment 1: November 2016 letter to the ED in response to the September 20, 2016, letter to CDE (5 Pages)  
Attachment 2: Stakeholder Letters of Support (6 Pages)  
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